
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 9:46 AM 
To:  
Subject: Freedom of Information Response  
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 28 July 2024 for information about road 
maintenance expenditure allocations. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the 
questions you have raised.  
 
Request 
Funding allocated for road maintenance in the Doncaster borough for 2024/25 and 2025/26 financial 
years, indicating which roads the funding is to be spent on, how much is allocated for each road and 
any unallocated contingency for unplanned/ emergency repairs. 
 
Response 
Budgets and approved schemes are published on the CDC website here: Revenue and capital budget 
- City of Doncaster Council, Transport schemes and projects - City of Doncaster Council. 
 
List of approved schemes with costs: 

Road Name  District Cost Budget 

C25 Nutwell Lane PART (PHASE 2) Armthorpe  £217,794.76 CRSTS 

B1220 Doncaster Lane Adwick Le Street £20,000.00 CRSTS 

Wickett Hern Road Armthorpe £175,000.00 CRSTS 

A631 Rotherham Road Tickhill £256,073.00 CRSTS 

Lancaster Avenue Kirk Sandall £16,101.00 CRSTS 

Cotswold Drive/Cambrian 
Close/Chiltern Cres 

Sprotbrough £43,724.45 CRSTS 

A6023 Low Road (PART) Conisbrough £10,580.46 CRSTS 

Crompton Road (PART) Wheatley £25,210.90 CRSTS 

C251 Low Levels Bank (PART) Hatfield  £147,293.64 CRSTS 

A6023 Doncaster Road (PART) Mexborough £16,298.03 CRSTS 

Marshgate Un-named Industrial 
Estate Road 

Doncaster £56,732.16 CRSTS 

B6094 Clifton Hill/ Carr Lane Conisbrough  £14,152.38 CRSTS 

C764/C25 Church Road/Top 
Road/Stainforth Road 

Barnby Dun  £30,650.31 CRSTS 

A614 Thorne Road Bawtry £55,676.40 CRSTS 

Castle Hill from Castle St to Low Rd Conisbrough £32,054.05 CRSTS 

B1396 Bank End Road (PART) Fininngley £79,505.89 CRSTS 

Sandall Stone Rd (PART) Kirk Sandall £83,113.29 CRSTS 

Bondfield Ave New Rossington £24,147.02 CRSTS 

Corn Hill Conisbrough £4,664.20 Small 
Schemes  

Ivanhoe Way Sprotbrough £18,788.32 Small 
Schemes  

Leys Lane  Hampole £9,098.60 Small 
Schemes  

https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/revenue-and-capital-budget
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/revenue-and-capital-budget
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/transport-streets-parking/transport-schemes-and-projects


March Gate Conisbrough £4,378.75 Small 
Schemes  

Old Thorne Road/ Old Epworth Road 
West 

Hatfield £12,921.00 Small 
Schemes  

St. Lawrence Road Dunscroft £5,339.83 Small 
Schemes  

Sycamore Road/ Newark Road Mexborough £5,726.72 Small 
Schemes  

Thorn Lane Clay Lane £14,449.64 Small 
Schemes  

 
We don’t have any SD, Micro, or additional programmes approved for 2024-25 as of yet. No agreed 
schemes for 2025/26 at this point. We don’t have an unallocated contingency for unplanned/ 
emergency repairs, and cannot detail patching/potholes by cost/location. 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £98 to respond to this request for information. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 
40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Ellen Dook 
Information Governance Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk 
 

mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

